

Sylvia Rhodea Vice-Chairperson

To All Ottawa County Commissioners:

The Ottawa County Board of Commissioners will meet on **Thursday, February 29, 2024 at 6:30 PM** for the regular February meeting of the Board at the Ottawa County Fillmore Street Complex in West Olive, Michigan and via Zoom and YouTube.

The Agenda is as follows:

- I. Call to Order by the Chairperson
- 2. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
- Roll Call
- 4. Correspondence
- 5. Public Comment
- 6. Approval of Agenda
- 7. Consent Resolutions:

From the County Clerk/Register

A. Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes Suggested Motion:

To approve the minutes of the February 13, 2024 Board of Commissioners meeting.

From Administration

B. Post-Execution Ratification of Contracts under Section IV(D)(2) of the Ottawa County Contracting Authorization and Form Policy

Suggested Motion:

To ratify all contracts for the period of January I, 2024 to January 31, 2024 currently pending on the post-execution ratification list as authorized under Section IV(D)(2) of the Ottawa County Contracting Authorization and Form Policy.

- 8. Agenda and Action Requests: None
- 9. Committee Reports
- 10. Public Comment
- 11. Additional Business
- 12. Adjournment at Call of the Chairperson

PROPOSED

PROCEEDINGS OF THE OTTAWA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FEBRUARY SESSION – FIRST DAY

The Ottawa County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 9:02 a.m. and was called to order by the Chairperson.

The prayer was pronounced by Reverend Dr. Jared Cramer.

Chairperson Moss led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

Present at roll call: Gretchen Cosby, Lucy Ebel, Doug Zylstra, Jacob Bonnema, Joe Moss, Kendra Wenzel, Rebekah Curran, Sylvia Rhodea, Roger Belknap, Roger Bergman, Allison Miedema. (11)

Correspondence

None.

Public Comments

Public comments were made by the following:

- 1. Karen Obits-Spring Lake Village
- 2. Adrea Hill-Holland Township
- 3. Rebecca Patrick-Allendale Township
- 4. Dan Zimmer-Port Sheldon Township
- 5. Joel Studebaker-Jamestown Township
- 6. Marla Walters-Holland Township

Approval of Agenda

B/C 24-035 Gretchen Cosby moved to approve the agenda with the following amendments: to move Consent Items 7D through 7N to Action Items 8C through 8M.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Doug Zylstra, Roger Bergman, Lucy Ebel, Roger Belknap, Gretchen Cosby, Allison Miedema, Jacob Bonnema, Sylvia Rhodea, Rebekah Curran, Kendra Wenzel, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-036 Doug Zylstra moved to amend the agenda to include the contract with Lakeshore Regional Entity (LRE) for substance use disorder prevention at a cost of \$8,810.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Roger Belknap, Rebekah Curran, Gretchen Cosby, Jacob Bonnema, Sylvia Rhodea, Kendra Wenzel, Allison Miedema, Joe Moss. (9)

Yeas: Doug Zylstra and Roger Bergman. (2)

B/C 24-037 Doug Zylstra moved to amend the agenda to include the request from Public Health to add one 1.0 FTE Administrative Assistant II position at a cost of \$85,602.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Gretchen Cosby, Jacob Bonnema, Kendra Wenzel, Allison Miedema, Rebekah Curran, Lucy Ebel, Roger Belknap, Sylvia Rhodea, Joe Moss. (9)

Yeas: Roger Bergman and Doug Zylstra. (2)

B/C 24-038

Doug Zylstra moved to amend the agenda to include the request from Public Health to increase the general fund contribution to Health Education (22129584) for a Health Educator to work in the Ottawa Food Coordinator role for the remainder of fiscal year 2024 at a cost of approximately \$75,796 for the remaining seven and a half months.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Lucy Ebel, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Gretchen Cosby, Sylvia Rhodea, Roger Belknap, Joe Moss. (7)

Yeas: Jacob Bonnema, Roger Bergman, Rebekah Curran, Doug Zylstra. (4)

B/C 24-039

Doug Zylstra moved to amend the agenda to place the request for ARPA internal audit at the Finance Committee on the agenda.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Roger Belknap, Rebekah Curran, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Gretchen Cosby, Roger Bergman, Jacob Bonnema, Sylvia Rhodea, Lucy Ebel, Joe Moss. (10)

Yeas: Doug Zylstra. (1)

B/C 24-040

Doug Zylstra moved to amend the agenda to place the request for the cost of service report approved at the Finance Committee on the agenda.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Roger Bergman, Roger Belknap, Gretchen Cosby, Rebekah Curran, Lucy Ebel, Sylvia Rhodea, Allison Miedema, Jacob Bonnema, Kendra Wenzel, Joe Moss. (10)

Yeas: Doug Zylstra. (1)

Consent Resolutions

B/C 24-041 Rebekah Curran moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions.

- A. To approve the minutes of the January 30, 2024 Board of Commissioners meeting and the December 8, 2023 Board of Commissioner Special Meeting.
- B. To receive for information the Community Mental Health 2023 Annual Report.
- C. To receive for information the Department of Public Health 2023 Annual Report.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Lucy Ebel, Gretchen Cosby, Allison Miedema, Rebekah Curran, Sylvia Rhodea, Doug Zylstra, Kendra Wenzel, Roger Belknap, Jacob Bonnema, Roger Bergman, Joe Moss. (11)

Agenda and Action Requests

B/C 24-042

Allison Miedema moved to authorize the Board of Commissioners to retain Brook Bisonet and his firm, Guinan Bisonet, PLLC, to provide legal services in connection with the January 15, 2024 letter to the board from Butzel regarding Administrator John Gibbs.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Kendra Wenzel, Rebekah Curran, Doug Zylstra, Roger Belknap, Sylvia Rhodea, Allison Miedema, Lucy Ebel, Roger Bergman, Jacob Bonnema, Gretchen Cosby, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-043

Roger Bergman moved to implement a hiring freeze and transfer freeze that applies to proposed hires and transfer by the Ottawa County Administrator, effective immediately, until further notice.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Roger Belknap, Rebekah Curran, Gretchen Cosby, Jacob Bonnema, Sylvia Rhodea, Kendra Wenzel, Allison Miedema, Lucy Ebel, Roger Bergman, Joe Moss. (10)

Nays: Doug Zylstra. (1)

B/C 24-044

Gretchen Cosby moved to approve the general claims in the amount of \$17,740,481.57 as presented by the summary report for December 22, 2023 through January 25, 2024.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Gretchen Cosby, Roger Bergman, Doug Zylstra, Jacob Bonnema, Kendra Wenzel, Allison Miedema, Rebekah Curran, Lucy Ebel, Roger Belknap, Sylvia Rhodea, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-045

Roger Bergman moved to receive for information the detailed Financial Statements for the General Fund and Mental Health Fund, as well as a higher level summary for the Special Revenue Funds, through the end of the 1st quarter of Fiscal Year 2024.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Jacob Bonnema, Lucy Ebel, Roger Bergman, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Gretchen Cosby, Sylvia Rhodea, Rebekah Curran, Doug Zylstra, Roger Belknap, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-046

Roger Belknap moved to approve the 2025 Budget Calendar as amended.

The motion passed.

B/C 24-047

Doug Zylstra moved to amend the 2025 Budget calendar by changing the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) presented to Planning and Policy Committee meeting, and both Finance Committee work sessions, all in August, to be Board Work Sessions.

The motion passed.

B/C 24-048 Sylvia Rhodea moved to amend the amendment to make all three meetings in August, that currently have no dates set, Board Works Sessions.

The motion passed.

B/C 24-049 Doug Zylstra moved to amend the Budget calendar by changing the September 17, 2024 Special Finance Meeting to a Board Work Session.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Roger Belknap, Rebekah Curran, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Gretchen Cosby, Sylvia Rhodea, Lucy Ebel, Joe Moss. (8)

Yeas: Doug Zylstra, Roger Bergman, Jacob Bonnema. (3)

B/C 24-050 Kendra Wenzel moved to approve a request from Administration to issue an RFP for up to \$100,000 to procure vendor options for the county's strategic plan, with vendor review and approval to be done at the Strategic Planning Committee.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Gretchen Cosby, Rebekah Curran, Lucy Ebel, Sylvia Rhodea, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Joe Moss. (7)

Nays: Roger Bergman, Doug Zylstra, Roger Belknap, Jacob Bonnema. (4)

B/C 24-051 Jacob Bonnema moved to table the vote on the Strategic Plan Funds Request.

The motion failed by the following votes: Nays: Lucy Ebel, Gretchen Cosby, Allison Miedema, Sylvia Rhodea, Kendra Wenzel, Joe Moss. (6)

Yeas: Doug Zylstra, Roger Bergman, Roger Belknap, Jacob Bonnema, Rebekah Curran. (5)

B/C 24-052 Gretchen Cosby moved to approve the request from Public Health to increase the FTE for a Community Health Nurse from 0.5 FTE to 0.6 FTE at a cost of \$9,130.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Lucy Ebel, Gretchen Cosby, Allison Miedema, Rebekah Curran, Sylvia Rhodea, Doug Zylstra, Kendra Wenzel, Roger Belknap, Jacob Bonnema, Roger Bergman, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-053 Roger Belknap moved to approve the request from Parks to modify the pay rates for seasonal employees and to be annually adjusted by the cost-of-living provided to general Group T employees.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Kendra Wenzel, Rebekah Curran, Doug Zylstra, Roger Belknap, Sylvia Rhodea, Allison Miedema, Lucy Ebel, Roger Bergman, Jacob Bonnema, Gretchen Cosby, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-054 Roger Bergman moved to approve a resolution pledging the county's full faith and credit to a drain note or bonds.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Roger Belknap, Rebekah Curran, Gretchen Cosby, Jacob Bonnema, Sylvia Rhodea, Doug Zylstra, Kendra Wenzel, Allison Miedema, Lucy Ebel, Roger Bergman, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-055 Roger Belknap moved to approve the contract for vehicle uplifting services.

> The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Gretchen Cosby, Roger Bergman, Doug Zylstra, Jacob Bonnema, Kendra Wenzel, Allison Miedema, Rebekah Curran, Lucy Ebel, Roger Belknap, Sylvia Rhodea, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-056 Gretchen Cosby moved to approve the FY2024 budget adjustments per the attached schedule.

> The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Jacob Bonnema, Lucy Ebel, Roger Bergman, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Gretchen Cosby, Sylvia Rhodea, Rebekah Curran, Doug Zylstra, Roger Belknap, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-057 Roger Bergman moved to accept the bid from McCormick Sand, Inc, in the amount of \$788,314.25 for construction of the Lake Loop project at Ottawa Sands. Furthermore, the Parks Commission requests that the Fiscal Services Department transfers \$150,000 from CP2208 Ottawa Sands Development Phase I (Parks contribution) to CP2302 Ottawa Sands Lake Loop, to fully fund this project with contingency for a total project amount of \$891,844.

> The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Roger Belknap, Rebekah Curran, Allison Miedema, Kendra Wenzel, Gretchen Cosby, Doug Zylstra, Roger Bergman, Jacob Bonnema, Sylvia Rhodea, Lucy Ebel, Joe Moss. (11)

B/C 24-058 Rebekah Curran moved to approve the bid from Denny's Excavating in the amount of \$510,000 for construction of the day use restroom at Ottawa Sands. Furthermore, the Parks Commission request that the Fiscal Services Department transfer \$100,000 from CP2208 Ottawa Sands Development Phase I (Parks contribution) to CP2301 Ottawa Sands Restroom, to fully fund this project with contingency for a total project amount of \$585,000.

Commissioner Curran left the meeting at 10:56 a.m.

The motion passed by the following votes: Yeas: Roger Bergman, Doug Zylstra, Roger Belknap, Gretchen Cosby, Lucy Ebel, Sylvia Rhodea, Allison Miedema, Jacob Bonnema, Kendra Wenzel, Joe Moss. (10)

Commissioner Curran returned to the meeting at 10:58 a.m.

B/C 24-059 Sylvia Rhodea moved to go into a break at 10:58 a.m.

The motion passed.

Chairperson Moss called the meeting back to order at 11:24 a.m.

Committee Reports

- A. Community Mental Health 2023 Annual report-Lynne Doyle, CMH Director, presented the Community Mental Health 2023 Annual Report.
- B. Department of Public Health 2023 Annual Report-Adeline Hambley, Health Office, presented the Department of Public Health 2023 Annual Report.
- C. Department of Veterans Affairs Assessment Presentation-Jason Schenkel, Director of Veterans Affairs, gave an Assessment Presentation.

Public Comment

- 1. Emily Hanson-Spring Lake
- 2. Rebecca Patrick-Allendale Township
- 3. Sheila Dettloff-Holland Township
- 4. Luke Sanner-Park Township
- 5. Karen Obits-Spring Lake
- 6. Heather Kors-Holland

Online Public Comment

- 1. Joe Spaulding-Holland Township
- 2. Nancy Pochron-Georgetown Township

Additional Business

- A. Report from the County Administrator-Administrator Gibbs was not present at the meeting to give his report.
- B. Update from National Association of Counties Legislative Conference-Several Commissioners commented on the conference.

Adjournment at Call of the Chairperson

The Chairperson adjourned the meeting at 1:46 p.m.

JUSTIN F. ROEBUCK, Clerk/Register
Of the Board of Commissioners

JOE MOSS, Chairperson
Of the Board of Commissioners

Board Ratification Contracts

Report Date Range: 1/1/2024 - 1/31/2024

'Revenue' Total Amount: \$0.00

'Expense' Total Amount: \$277,295.95

CONTRACT	REQUESTED DATE	APPROVED DATE	REQUESTING AGENCY	VENDOR/3RD PARTY	CONTRACT AMOUNT	MULTI YEAR CONTRACT	REVENUE /EXPENSE	PURPOSE
2097	10/18/2023	01/11/2024	JAIL	NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR JAIL OPERATIONS (NIJO)	\$115,500.00	YES	EXPENSE	TO REVIEW AND APPROVE THE PROPOSAL FOR JAIL TRAINING PROGRAM
2131	11/01/2023	01/11/2024	SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT	POWERDMS	\$5,487.00	NO	EXPENSE	TO REVIEW AND APPROVE THE POWERDMS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION OF POWERFTO IN THE AMOUNT OF \$5487.00
2143	11/10/2023	01/11/2024	PARKS AND RECREATION	ENG, INC	\$9,500.00	NO	EXPENSE	To approve a modification to the current contract for design and engineering for the Idema Explorers Trail Bass River Phase 1 project in the amount of \$9500 for additional scope items as per attached.
2144	11/10/2023	01/11/2024	PARKS AND RECREATION	TACOMA INDUSTRIES LLC	\$0.00	NO	EXPENSE	Rosy Mound Limited License and Indemnification Agreement
2174	12/01/2023	01/11/2024	CAA	SENIOR RESOURCES OF WEST MICHIGAN	\$20,000.00	NO	EXPENSE	Contract with Senior Resources of West Michigan to provide services to senior citizens through the Older Americans appropriation for 2023-24.

system. Pleasant Password server is a robust and industry-standard solution that will significantly enhance our organization's ability to manage, secure, and monitor access to privileged account credentials. This system offers a centralized platform for storing, managing, and rotating passwords, reducing the risk of unauthorized access and potential security breaches. Key features and benefits of the proposed Password Vault System include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing all privileged account credentials in a
manage, secure, and monitor access to privileged account credentials. This system offers a centralized platform for storing, managing, and rotating passwords, reducing the risk of unauthorized access and potential security breaches. Key features and benefits of the proposed Password Vault System include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
system offers a centralized platform for storing, managing, and rotating passwords, reducing the risk of unauthorized access and potential security breaches. Key features and benefits of the proposed Password Vault System include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
for storing, managing, and rotating passwords, reducing the risk of unauthorized access and potential security breaches. Key features and benefits of the proposed Password Vault System include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
unauthorized access and potential security breaches. Key features and benefits of the proposed Password Vault System include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
proposed Password Vault System include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
include: Centralized Password Management: The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
The system provides a secure repository for storing and managing
repository for storing and managing
centralized location, streamlining access and ensuring accountability.
Encryption and Security: The Password Vault employs advanced
encryption techniques to safeguard sensitive information, protecting our
organization against potential data breaches and unauthorized access.
Access Control and Monitoring: The system allows for granular control
over user access, ensuring that only authorized personnel can retrieve
and use privileged credentials. Comprehensive monitoring features
provide real-time visibility into user activities.
Audit Trails and Compliance: The Password Vault System generates
detailed audit trails, facilitating compliance with regulatory
requirements and internal security policies. This feature is essential for
tracking changes, reviewing access
logs, and demonstrating adherence to best practices.
Automation of Credential Rotation:
The system automates the process of password rotation, reducing the risk
associated with static credentials and enhancing overall security posture.

2178	12/13/2023	01/11/2024	CAA	NATHAN FARRIS, DBA ENERGY CRAFT	\$8,000.00	NO	EXPENSE	Contract with Nathan Farris, DBA Energy Craft, to provide inspection services for the Weatherization DOE and BIL programs.
2179	12/18/2023	01/11/2024	FISCAL SERVICES	THOMSON REUTERS	\$57,348.00	YES	EXPENSE	THIS IS A MODIFICATION TO OUR ORGINAL WESTLAW AGREEMENT TO ADD ONE NEW USER, BENJAMIN WETMORE AND ONE NEW DEPARTMENT, ADMINISTRATORS OFFFICE, GOING FROM 52 USERS TO 53. THIS WILL ALLOW WESTLAW TO DIRECTLY INVOICE EACH DEPARTMENT FOR THE CORRECT NUMBER OF USERS ON THEIR ACCOUNT. USERS HAVE ACCESS TO WESTLAW LITIGATION, WESTLAW ALL ANALYTICAL AND WESTLAW EDGE NATIONAL PRIMARY LAW.

2182	12/26/2023	01/16/2024	PARKS AND RECREATION	CROWE LLP	\$49,950.00	NO	EXPENSE	The land acquisition strategy that the
		' '			. ,			OCPRC developed over time focused
								on four "greenway" corridors within
								the County
								(the Grand River, Lake Michigan
								Coastal, Macatawa River, and Pigeon
								River Greenways) and successfully
								helped to drive approval of a 0.33
								Parks Millage in 1996 and two
								subsequent renewals in 2006 and 2016. The last update to the mission
								statment was in 2010. Over time, the
								OCPRC's goals within the various
								iterations of the Parks, Recreation,
								and Open Space Plan (which focuses
								on land acquisition and facility
								development and has typically been
								updated every five years) have
								evolved and broadened as the Parks
								Department has expanded and varied
								its offerings. While the Parks,
								Recreation, and Open Space plan
								highlights many of the various
								initiatives of the OCPRC in some way,
								it is does not fully account for the
								strategic needs of the entire OCPRC and its significant supporting
								organizations. Additionally, there is
								no record of a previous formal,
								comprehensive strategic planning
								process. Furthermore, many
								organizations rely on a vision and
								values statement in addition to a
								mission statement. As the OCPRC
								prepares for the 2026 millage
								renewal and reviews its long-term
								goals with the completion of many of
								its original acquisition goals, it is an
								opportune time to embark on a
								comprehensive strategic planning process. Once completed, the
								strategic plan would guide us into the
								2026 Parks, Recreation, and Open
								Space Plan and other initiatives of
								various parks divisions. The combined
								documents will then be an important
								tool for the millage renewal
								campaign.
								_

2186	01/02/2024	01/16/2024	INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY	INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR	\$8,126.64	NO	EXPENSE	This contract is for the purchase of JAMF Pro and onboarding services. We will be using JAMF Pro as our Mobile Device Management (MDM) provider for County-owned Apple cell phones and tablets. This will give us the ability to control which apps are loaded onto the devices, removal of apps with security vulnerabilities, and remote wiping of devices. It will also provide a more streamlined new device setup experience for employees. It is an industry best practice to have MDM software on corporate owned devices and it is needed for compliance with the FBI/MSP's Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) rules and regulations.
2194	01/11/2024	01/16/2024	DEPARTMENT OF STRATEGIC IMPACT	SPECIALIZED DEMO / JOE & TAMMY KLUTING	\$0.00	NO	EXPENSE	To amend the original contract (approved 11/21/2023) between the County, Specialized Demolition, and Joe and Tammy Kluting to facilitate the reallocation of unobligated funds between projects approved by and funded through the State Land Bank Authority (SLBA) Round 1 Blight Elimination Program Grant Agreement. The contract amount and the grant award remain the same, the funds will simply be shifted between approved projects as per written guidance from SLBA received in late December. Exceptional circumstance justification is to meet required reimbursement submission deadline, which necessitates ratification at the January 16, 2024 Board of Commissioners meeting.
0	01/11/2024	01/11/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	DIGNIFIED CARE		N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/11/2024	01/11/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF WEST MICHIGAN		N/A	N/A	COMMON CONTRACT
0	01/11/2024	01/11/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HOLLAND DEACONS' CONFERENCE		N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT
0	01/11/2024	01/11/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HOPE NETWORK REHABILITATION SERVICES		N/A	N/A	COMMON CONTRACT
0	01/11/2024	01/11/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	KWB STRATEGIES		N/A	N/A	GRANT AGREEMENT
0	01/11/2024	01/11/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	SAMARITAS		N/A	N/A	COMMON CONTRACT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	BCA DETROIT DBA STONECREST CENTER		N/A	N/A	PROVIDER SERVICE AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	DAVID'S HOUSE		N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT

0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	DELTA T	N/A	N/A	VENDOR ISSUED AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	FOREST VIEW	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	GENOA	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HOLLAND COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HOME SAFE HOME	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	LIFE EMS	N/A	N/A	TRANSPORT SERVICE AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	NETSMART AVATAR	N/A	N/A	ADDENDUM
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	NEUROBEHAVIORAL	N/A	N/A	SINGLE CASE AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	OTTAWA COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION HOUSE	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/02/2024	01/02/2024	CLERK/REGISTER'S OFFICE	GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP	N/A	N/A	LICENSE AGREEMENT - \$2500 DEDUCTIBLE
0	01/04/2024	01/04/2024	CLERK/REGISTER'S OFFICE	POLKTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP	N/A	N/A	LICENSE AGREEMENT (EARLY VOTING) - 2500 DEPOSIT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	PINE REST	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	TBD SOLUTIONS	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	VESTIGE	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT 1
0	01/15/2024	01/15/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	VESTIGE	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT 2
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	EXTENDED GRACE MOMENTUM CENTER	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT EXTENSION
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HOPE DISCOVERY ABA SERVICES, LLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	OTTAWA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS NETWORK	N/A	N/A	MOU
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	TRAC AUTISM CENTER, INC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	TRINITY HEALTH	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	ABA GOLDEN STEPS MILLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	ACORN HEALTH OF MICHIGAN	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	APPLIED BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE INSTITUTION LLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT

0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	AUTISM OF AMERICA LLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS OF WEST MICHIGAN	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	CENTRIA HEALTHCARE LLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	COMMUNITY ACTION HOUSE	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	COVENANT ENABLING RESIDENCES DBA COVENANT ABILITY	N/A	N/A	COMMON CONTRACT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	DEVELOPMENTAL ENHANCEMENT PLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	EXTENDED GRACE MOMENTUM CENTER SERVICE	N/A	N/A	AGREEMENT EXTENSION
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HERITAGE HOMES, INC. SOCIAL RECREATIONAL	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT EXTENSION
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	HOPE DISCOVERY ABA SERVICES LLC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	INDIAN TRAILS DBA IKUS SOCIAL RECREATIONAL	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT EXTENSION
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	OTTAWA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS NETWORK	N/A	N/A	MOU
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	PIONEER RESOURCES SOCIAL RECREATIONAL	N/A	N/A	SERVICE AGREEMENT EXTENSION
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	PROFESSIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES DBA REBOUND H	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	PT SOLUTIONS	N/A	N/A	VENDOR AGREEMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	TRAC AUTISM CENTER INC	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	TRINITY HEALTH SERVICE	N/A	N/A	AGREEMENT
0	01/29/2024	01/29/2024	COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH	VAV OPERATIONS MI LLC DBA LIGHTHOUSE AUTISM CENTER	N/A	N/A	AMENDMENT